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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Nur Syafirah <service@z-one.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 11:57 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Syafirah

Subject: Re: Finalize COR for GBG9588B DOA: 26.01.2022

Hi Taufikh/Veron, 

 

We confirm to accept the COR of $2650.00. 

 

Please advise to whom we should submit the LOD. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards,  

Nur Syafirah  

Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd  

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit  

Singapore 417883  

Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122 

 

On 1/9/2022 12:36 pm, Taufikh (LKK Auto) wrote: 

Hi, 

 

Please refer attached, COR l/s $2650 , 3 days. 

 

Subject to insurance approval 

 

Regards 

Taufikh 

Lkk Auto 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Nur Syafirah [mailto:service@z-one.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 3:47 PM 

To: Taufikh (LKK Auto) 

Cc: LKK Auto; Syafirah 

Subject: Finalize COR for GBG9588B DOA: 26.01.2022 

 

Dear Taufikh, 

 

Kindly assist to finalize the COR for GBG9588B with us at the soonest. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 


